REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
ONE ASSELBORN WAY, GLENWOOD, IL 60425

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Toleda Hart
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Jesse Durden

CLERK’S OFFICE:
Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 2, 2025

PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 Minutes Please)

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables September 11, 2025,— Corporate $269,039.70, Motor Fuel Tax
Fund $10,485.74, Sewer and Water $204,334.90, TIF Main Street $4,072.75,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $62,478.48, TIF Halsted South $6,914.50,

Total All Funds $557,326.07

2. Payroll for check Date September 05, 2025 - Administrative $16,844.08,
Public Works $11,746.33, Police Department $103,463.48, Fire Department
$20,623.21, Senior Center $345.99, Elected Positions $1,071.30, Sewer &
Water $21,814.60 and Glenwoodie Golf Course $48,478.80 TOTAL PAYROLL
$224,387.79 Reimbursable -$1,261.76 for a GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL of
$223,126.03.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM Mayor Toleda J. Hart
THE MAYOR”S OFFICE

Motion to appoint Freda Whisenton-Comer as a member of the Finance Committee.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT Attorney Ross Secler

1. Approval of Ordinance No. 2025-13 Amending Chapter 22 of the Village of
Glenwood Code of Ordinances and Establishing the “Abandoned Property
Acquisition Program” (APAP).

2. Approval of OSLAD Grant Resolution No. 2025-13 of Authorization for the
Arquilla Park Redevelopment Project.



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 16, 2025
PAGE 2

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton
1. Report

2. Approve the quote from Midwest Public Safety for the purchase of 5 GETAC in-
unit computers for the Fire Department (necessary for the coming Windows 10
sunset date) in the amount of $15,740 to be paid for with a combination of
Foreign Fire Funds and Glenwood Firefighter's Association funds.

3. Approve the quote from CDW-G for the purchase of 10 Panasonic Toughbook
un-unit computers for the Police Department (necessary for the coming
Windows 10 sunset date) in the amount of $41,670 and authorize the Police
Chief to submit the invoice to the NET 3 fund for payment.

4. Approve the quote from National Fithess Campaign for the procurement of a
Fitness Studio in an amount not to exceed $145,000 to be paid for with monies
reimbursed to the Village from the Arquilla Park hazard mitigation fund.

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (3 Minutes Please)

ADJOURNMENT

Sincerely, Toleda MNart (CW)
Toleda Hart

Village President

Posted 9/12/2025

**Open to the Public- Open Questions



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, September 2, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Village President, Toleda Hart.
RESOLUTION 2025-11- RECOGNIZING KODI GARDNER AS “MAYOR OF THE DAY.”
Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE KODI GARDNER

ROLL CALL: Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Jesse Durden the following Trustee
responded: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

ABSENT: None

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Police Chief Derek Peddycord, Village Attorney Ross Secler,
Fire and Building Chief Kevin Welsh Jr., Village
Engineer Dave Schilling, Glenwoodie Phillip Robbins, Village
Administrator James Patton, Finance Department Bryan Janssen,
Public Works Joe Benoit

ABSENT: None

CLERK’S OFFICE:

1. Motion to approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 19, 2025

Trustee Williams made a motion to accept the regular board meeting minutes of August
19, 2025, Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2025
Page 2

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Taylor, Rolle

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: NONE

BILLS PAYABLES AND PAYROLL: Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payable August 28, 2025 — Corporate $226,870.68, Motor Fuel Tax Fund $38,679.67,
Sewer and Water $24,893.45, TIF Holbrook Road $1,158.75, Glenwoodie Golf Course
$31,733.67, TIF Halsted South $951.25
Total All Funds $324,287.47

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to approve the Bills Payables of August 28, 2025,
Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2025

Page 3

2.

Payroll for Check Date August 22, 2025 — Administrative $17,689.10, Public Works
$11,840.75, Police Department $103,396.76, Fire Department $20,349.72, Senior Center
$345.99, Elected Positions $8,965.63, Sewer & Water $21,989.97, and Glenwoodie Golf
Course $39,763.91 TOTAL PAYROLL $224,341.83. Police Reimbursable ($454.28) which
brings the GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL $223,887.55

Trustee Mosley made a motion to approve the payroll of August 22, 2025, Trustee
Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT: Ross Secler

1.

Approval of Resolution 2025-009 approving a Redevelopment Agreement Between the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois, And Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems Inc.

Trustee Mosley made the motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Hadnott asks for an explanation of the differences between this
agreement and the original. Attorney Secler explains that executing the
sales contract one needed the Village’s approval now it states the Village’s
execution of the agreement which make the contract more defined. Closing
timeline would change from 60 days to 30 days of executing the Real Estate
contract. Prior Phase 2 construction timeline proposed a 24-month
completion. The changes leave the 24-month deadline out due to traffic
control research to be completed. Trustee Brown asks if Delta Sonic put
retail in that space? Attorney Secler states it will either be retail or the detail
club.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2025

Page 4

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

Approval of Resolution 2025-010 Naming Fire Chief, Kevin A. Welsh Jr to E-=COMM’s 911
Operating Committee.

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve, Trustee Taylor seconded the motion.
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: O

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed

Approval of Resolution 2025-012 to adopt and allocate funds for an outdoor fitness
court. This initiative reflects our ongoing commitment to community vitality and
accessible recreational opportunities for residents of all ages.

Trustee Brown made a motion to approve, Trustee Hadnott seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asks what the fitness studio looks like? VA Patton states that
one side of the studio would have different exercise/workout stations and
the other side would have an outdoor studio where you may have Yoga,
Zumba classes etc. Trustee Taylor asks if the sense of urgency is to get the
$60,000.00 grant approved? VA Patton states that our chances of approval
are high to receive the grant. If we approve the procurement
process the money would be guaranteed. If we don’t move efficiently we
would have to wait until 2026 then reapply. (3-minute overview video
was then viewed by the board and audience) Trustee Brown asks about



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2025
Page 5

preventing litigation for injuries involving the studio. Mayor Hart states that
it would be no different than the existing structures installed at all Village
properties.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: James (JR) Patton

CEDA is having an informational virtual career event Tuesday September 23, 2025, from 10am-
12:30pm. You can meet with recruiters from CEDA, explore open rolls and learn about
community impact. Glenwood-Lansing Road west of the bridge at -394 there will be lane
closures due to road work conducted by Cook County. Resurfacing work on Maple Dr. started
today finishing on Sept 16, 2025. At 187t and Chicago Heights Road on September 16, 2025,
will be altered to one lane traffic headed westbound. This will be a four-week detour. Just a
reminder that November 22, 2025, the Secretary of State will be at the Village Hall. There are
limited appointments still available. To schedule an appointment please email VA Patton at
jpatton@villageofglenwood.com. Follow up concerning the dog that was a nuisance to many
residents, it has been relocated out of the Village. Saturday September 27, 2025, we are
hosting a robotics program with Mentoring Through Technology for 9-13 years of age. All
information is available on the Village website and on the Village Facebook page.

1. Motion to approve the purchase of Christmas decorations from Evangeline Specialties
Inc. in the amount not to exceed $49,411.39 and direct the Finance Department to remit
payment. (To be paid for from previously approved ARPA allocated funds)

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve, Trustee Mosley seconded the motion.

Discussion: NONE



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2025
Page 6

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Hadnott, Mosley, Taylor, Rolle, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: O

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Hadnott states that AMR Kurtz contract rate for 2025-2026 should be $73,542.66 per
month, but we are paying $85,824.32 per month. Mayor Hart responds to Trustee Hadnott that
in February the sitting body approved to adjust the contract mid-year before the contract was
over. Trustee Hadnott asks for clarification to the fact that on a five-year contract the board
approved a increase over 20%? Mayor Hart states that | can’t explain the decisions of the
previous board, but this administration has made a commitment to review all contracts,
ordinances and RDA agreements. We have started initial conversations concerning
renegotiations on contracts and RDA’s. Trustee Brown asks Mr. Joe Benoit (Public Works) at
Hickory Glen Park who is responsible for the cutting of foliage and trees? Joe explains that
Public Works cuts those at least once a year and when residents complain.

OLD BUSINESS:

Trustee Brown asks Chief Peddycord if the cannabis dispensary is in compliance with the Village
concerning their license? VA Patton explains to Trustee Brown that “After the last meeting the
Chief, Fire chief and myself having completed the building inspections did deliver the business
license to the dispensary the following afternoon once we found out they went through all
proper procedures.” Mayor Hart addresses Trustee Hadnott to inform him that the Village has a
personnel legal retainer that we have not utilized. So, we are going that route first. Regarding
the truck scales you inquired about, Dave and JR are looking at contacts to have conversations
to get more information. Trustee Hadnott informs Mayor Hart that Deputy Chief Wilbanks let
him know that the Village can use East Hazel Crest truck scale, so we won't have to purchase
one of our own.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Tony Plott:  Asks for clarification on the egress for Delta Sonic. VA Patton states the plan is for
parking for the employees and a pathway for the people to turn south on Halsted.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
September 2, 2025

Page 7

Ray Hudson: Can a resolution that has been passed be open to the public? I'd like to review
myself. VA Patton informs him that it is online.

Cynthia Asks what is the siren that she’s hearing during the day today and what does it
mean? VA Patton explains that the first Tuesday at 10am the sirens are tested
to ensure they are operational in the event of an emergency.

Anthony

Newsome: August 18th-19th | received water in my crawlspace due to Minerva flooding.

Can that area be looked at concerning the drainage? Mayor Hart states she will
look into it and get back with him.

Trustee Brown: September 17, 2025, at 6:30pm the Forest Group are having a kickoff for
organizing the Forest.

ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm

Trustee Hadnott made a motion to adjourn,
Discussion: NONE

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Hadnott, Mosley, Williams, Rolle, Taylor, Brown

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion Passed.

Approved by: Jesse Durden, Village Clerk



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE

CS FINANCIAL

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

GL861RM

UND RECAP:

UND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
1 CORPORATE FUND 269,039.70
3 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 10,485.74
0 WATER ACCOUNT 204,334.90
2 TIF-MAIN STREET 4,072.75
0 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 62,478.48
3 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 6,914.50
OTAL ALL FUNDS 557,326.07
ANK RECAP:

ANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
LUE CORPORATE 269,039.70
REN WATER 204,334.90
TBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 10,485.74
AIN TIF-MAIN STREET 4,072.75
ED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 62,478.48
IFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 6,914.50

OTAL ALL BANKS

557, 326.

07



CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V(08.19 PAGE 1
endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice

BETTER DOOR & DOCK 01399 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65236 STATION 2 DOOR 333.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

BETTER DOOR & DOCK 01399 333.00 ** Vendor Total
CUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO

9/16/2025 RED 23525 MERCHANDISE 330.15 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921350789
9/16/2025 RED 23525 MERCHANDISE 236.12 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921353063
9/16/2025 RED 23525 MERCHANDISE 175.15 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921362338
9/16/2025 RED 23525 MERCHANDISE 30.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921369769
9/16/2025 RED 23525 MERCHANDISE 375.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921369970
9/16/2025 RED 23525 MERCHANDISE 427.65 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 921379555
CUSHNET COMPANY 00067 1,574.07 ** Vendor Total
MERICAN MEDICAL RESPONS 03510 AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65237 AUGUST 2025 SERVICE 85,824.32 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11132
MERICAN MEDICAL RESPONS 03510 85,824.32 ** Vendor Total
RROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65238 AUGUST RETAINER 3,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09012025
RROW STRATEGY GROUP 03194 3,500.00 ** Vendor Total
SHLAND PROPANE, INC. 02165 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65239 BBQ CYLINDER FILL 51.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C234191
SHLAND PROPANE, INC. 02165 51.75 ** Vendor Total
T &T 01427 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65240 708 753-2449 816 6 1,058.07 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 98166-082525
T & T 01427 1,058.07 ** Vendor Total
T&T MOBILITY 03080 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65241 287314043334 169.24 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 43334~-082525
T&T MOBILITY 03080 169.24 ** Vendor Total

& M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 NO

9/16/2025 RED 23526 SUPPLIES 1,620.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26795

& M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 1,620.00 ** Vendor Total

ALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY 01968 NO

9/16/2025 RED 23527 SUPPLIES 2,205.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 941017309
ALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY 01968 2,205.00 ** Vendor Total

INTAS 03041 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65242 SUPPLIES 56.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5290747706

INTAS 03041 56.74 ** Vendor Total



CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
‘endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 NO
9/16/2025 GREN 45988 0701003004-01 77,662.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
9/16/2025 GREN 45988 0701003005-01 83,357.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 300501-082125

ITY OF CHICAGO HEIGHTS 00766 161,020.25 ** Vendor Total

LARA'S CATERING 02906 NO

9/16/2025 RED 23528 BANQUET - 7/18/25 4,625.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 07182025
9/16/2025 RED 23528 BANQUET - 7/19/25 3,250.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 07192025
9/16/2025 RED 23528 BANQUET FOOD ~ 8/30/25 1,100.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09092025
LARA'S CATERING 02906 8,975.00 ** Vendor Total

OEQO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65243 SEPTEMBER 2025 515.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1144776
OEQO SOLUTIONS LLC 02843 515.47 ** Vendor Total

OM ED 00210 NO

9/16/2025 RED 23529 1413443000 618.53 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 43000~-082625
OM ED 00210 618.53 ** Vendor Total

OMCAST 01964 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65244 8771 40 050 0018256 32.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18256-082125
OMCAST 01964 32.19 ** Vendor Total

ORE & MAIN 00466 NO

9/16/2025 GREN 45989 SUPPLIES 8,536.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE X628977
ORE & MAIN 00466 8,536.00 ** Vendor Total

URALINC LLC 02742 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65245 4TH QUARTER 2025 563.85 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 67228
URALINC LLC 02742 563.85 ** Vendor Total

USTOMIZED PROTECTION SE .03658 CUSTOMIZED PROTECTION SERVICES NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65246 PERMIT OVERPAYMENT 197.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 09082025
USTOMIZED PROTECTION SE .03658 197.00 ** Vendor Total

E LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412 DE LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FINANCE NO

9/16/2025 RED 23530 GOLF CART LEASE 14,509.82 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 592065194
E LAGE LANDEN PUBLIC FI 03412 14,509.82 ** Vendor Total

ELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65247 CAR WASHES - 8-2 / 8-29 70.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INV-0029655
ELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 70.00 ** Vendor Total

MC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 DMC SECURITY SERVICES INC. NO

9/16/2025 BLUE 65248 7100D471 - 3 MONTHS 82.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 314994
9/16/2025 BLUE 65248 7100D472 66.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 314995
9/16/2025 BLUE 65248 7100D473 66.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 314996
9/16/2025 BLUE 65248 71000475 - 3 MONTHS 82.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 314997



«CS FINANCIAL
9/11/2025 15:09:53

Tendor Name............. Numbex

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount

MC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 DMC SECURITY SERVICES INC.
9/16/2025 BLUE 65248 7100D611 - 3 MONTHS 75.00

MC SECURITY SERVICES IN 02799 372.00
\COLAB 03015

9/16/2025 RED 23531 8/25/25 TO 9/24/25 228.87
.COLAB 03015 228.87

JLEVATOR INSPECTION SERV 03628
9/16/2025 BLUE 65249 INSPECTION 80.00
JLEVATOR INSPECTION SERV 03628 80.00

JLMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453
9/16/2025 BLUE 65250 LOT MAINT - WEEK OF 8/18 50.00

9/16/2025 BLUE 65250 WEEK OF 8-25-25 3,108.03
.LMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVI 02453 3,159.03
‘SEQUIEL SAN MIGUEL 03656

9/04/2025 BLUE 65234 EASEMENT AGREEMENT 20,000.00
'SEQUIEL SAN MIGUEL 03656 20,000.00
VANGELINE SPECIALTIES, 03655 EVANGELINE SPECIALTIES, INC.

9/04/2025 BLUE 65235 DEPOSIT FOR LIGHTS 15,000.00
VANGELINE SPECIALTIES, 03655 15,000.00
JORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209

9/16/2025 RED 23532 SUPPLIES 75.94
9/16/2025 RED 23532 SUPPLIES 33.89
JORDON FOOD SERVICE 00209 109.83
IAWKINS INC 02769

9/16/2025 GREN 45990 SUPPLIES 225.00
IAWKINS INC 02769 225.00
IELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385

9/16/2025 BLUE 65251 SUPPLIES 289.87
9/16/2025 BLUE 65251 SUPPLIES 873.72
9/16/2025 BLUE 65251 SUPPLIES 132.06
9/16/2025 BLUE 65251 SUPPLIES 22.56
9/16/2025 BLUE 65251 SUPPLIES 25.08
IELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 1,343.29

IERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 HERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS
9/16/2025 BLUE 65252 WINDOWS 11 UPGRADE 42,400.00
IERITAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLU 02486 42,400.00

Name in Directory file........

ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE CO

ELMORE'S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC

* %k

* %

* *

* %k

* %

* %

* %k

* %

* %k

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

P 70.000.
P 70.000.

Vendor Total

P 10.000
Vendor Total

BB v i el o]

Vendor Total

P 01.000.

Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

.2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

2010

GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

3
NO
NO
NO

(NO1)

NO1

NO1
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO
NO

Invoice

6354439948

00329058

20272
548

09042025

59232

766254526
964114037

7179554

966049
966085
966086
966087
966088

251635



CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
‘endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
OMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 HOMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVICE, INC. NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65253 RIB FESTIVAL 980.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
9/16/2025 BLUE 65253 MUNICIPAL SERVICES 63,914.20 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9532951
OMEWOOD DISPOSAL SERVIC 01277 64,894.20 ** Vendor Total
LLINOIS HOMICIDE 01959 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65254 2025 CONFERENCE 590.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2025A-0097
LLINOIS HOMICIDE 01959 590.00 ** Vendor Total
LLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65255 OCT WORK COMP 1,097.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95648
9/16/2025 BLUE 65255 OCT WORK COMP & FEE 2,458.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95648
9/16/2025 BLUE 65255 OCT WORK COMP 7,235.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95648
9/16/2025 BLUE 65255 OCT WORK COMP 4,051.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95648
9/16/2025 GREN 45991 OCT WORK COMP 3,313.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95648
9/16/2025 RED 23533 OCT WORK COMP 1,654.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95648
LLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 19,808.00 ** Yendor Total
‘AMES PATTON 03630 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65256 REIMBURSE ILCMA DUES 337.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09112025
‘AMES PATTON 03630 337.25 ** Vendor Total
INNEY'S KLEENING 02887 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23534 AUGUST CLEANING 1,400.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4946
JINNEY'S KLEENING 02887 1,400.00 ** Vendor Total
'S STATEBANK 03619 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23535 GOLF CARD LEASE PAYMENT 1,856.25 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 64052-10-2025
'S STATEBANK 03619 1,856.25 ** Vendor Total
\ANER MUCHIN 02011 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65257 RETAINER - SEPTEMBER '25 2,750.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 703421
ANER MUCHIN 02011 2,750.00 ** Vendor Total
ANSING SPORT SHOP 00487 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65258 BASKETBALL NET 111.60 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 174038
\ANSING SPORT SHOP 00487 111.60 ** Vendor Total
ICKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65259 SUPPLIES 111.47 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24236630
ICKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICA 03343 111.47 ** Vendor Total
IENARDS 01633 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65260 SUPPLIES 101.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7558
9/16/2025 BLUE 65260 SUPPLIES 101.13 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7984
9/16/2025 RED 23536 SUPPLIES 15.96 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7970
IENARDS 01633 218.97 ** Vendor Total



CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R~V08.19 PAGE 5
endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23537 SUPPLIES 138.76 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
9/16/2025 RED 23537 SUPPLIES 51.32 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-665139
9/16/2025 RED 23537 SUPPLIES 18.61 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-665140
9/16/2025 RED 23537 SUPPLIES 9.34 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-665142
9/16/2025 RED 23537 SUPPLIES 86.40 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-665175
ONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 304.43 ** Vendor Total
ADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 NADLER GOLF CAR SALES INC NO
9/16/2025 RED 23538 SUPPLIES 759.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3993417
9/16/2025 RED 23538 OCTOBER CAR LEASE 407.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3995042
ADLER GOLF CAR SALES IN 02600 1,166.50 ** Vendor Total
ALCO WATER PRETREATMENT 02160 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23539 QUARTERLY RENTAL 86.54 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6660380898
ALCO WATER PRETREATMENT 02160 86.54 ** Yendor Total
ICOR GAS 00664 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65261 31-35-27-1000 3 149.72 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-082525
9/16/2025 BLUE 65261 74-66-15-1000 3 59.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-082525
9/16/2025 GREN 45992 24-77-37-1000 9 55.70 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10009-082725
9/16/2025 RED 23540 20-54-67-1809 7 179.67 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18097-082525
ICOR GAS 00664 445.02 ** Vendor Total
'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVICES NO
9/16/2025 LTBL 1454 FIX STREET LIGHTS 1,710.00 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M737
'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 1,710.00 ** Vendor Total
& W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23541 CART KEY TAG 130.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV153370
& W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC 00206 130.98 ** Vendor Total
IONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
9/16/2025 GREN 45993 WATER BILL SCHEDULE CARD 503.69 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 97022
IONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 503.69 ** Vendor Total
IRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 NO
9/16/2025 GREN 45994 SUPPLIES 93.17 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T00025946
IRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 93.17 ** Vendor Total
ITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65262 POSTAGE METER 222.19 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09665-082125
ITNEY BOWES PURCHASE PO 01467 222.19 ** Vendor Total
TS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65263 SEPTEMBER '25 SERVICE 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2145135

TS COMMUNICATIONS 03433 75.00 ** Yendor Total



CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
EINDERS, INC. 01519 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23542 SUPPLIES 1,213.22 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
9/16/2025 RED 23542 SUPPLIES 1,393.48 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6080792-00
EINDERS, INC. 01519 2,606.70 ** Vendor Total
ESA CONSTRUCTION .03659 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65264 PERMIT OVERPAYMENT 204.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 09092025
ESA CONSTRUCTION .03659 204.00 ** Vendor Total
OBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65265 25-R0061 (2) 1,074.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080434
9/16/2025 LTBL 1455 11-558.04 3,394.48 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080426
9/16/2025 LTBL 1455 24-R0541.04 5,381.26 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080433
9/16/2025 GREN 45995 25-R0O111 512.50 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080315
9/16/2025 GREN 45995 25-R0061 (1) 2,808.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080434
9/16/2025 GREN 45995 12-687.04 17,268.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080525
9/16/2025 GREN 45995 21-R0787.02 7,500.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080526
9/16/2025 MAIN 2050 24-RO561 4,072.75 P 62.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080527
9/16/2025 TIFS 1344 11-302.03 5,130.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080523
9/16/2025 TIFS 1344 11-302.04 1,783.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25080524
OBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD 01274 48,926.24 ** Vendor Total
OSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65266 COMMERCIAL TESTING 85.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4160378
OSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 85.00 ** Vendor Total
OSIE WRIGHT .03660 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65267 INSPECTION FEE RETURN 100.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08292025
OSIE WRIGHT .03660 100.00 ** Vendor Total
USSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02404 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23543 HERBICIDE 321.21 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SPI121258228
9/16/2025 RED 23543 TIRE 96.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SPI121258229
USSO POWER EQUIPMENT 02404 417.21 ** Vendor Total
CHULTZ SUPPLY 02663 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23544 SUPPLIES 746.06 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 679945
CHULTZ SUPPLY 02663 746.06 ** Vendor Total
COTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65268 2025 FORD E-450 138.14 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 571536
9/16/2025 BLUE 65268 2015 TAHOE 1,070.78 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 571652
COTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 1,208.92 ** Vendor Total
CREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 NO
9/16/2025 RED 23545 BANQUET 8/27/25 773.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08272025
9/16/2025 RED 23545 SO SUBURBAN POLICE 2,798.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 08282025
9/16/2025 RED 23545 BANQUET 9/9/25 354.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 090392025

CREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 3,926.00 ** Vendor Total



.CS FINANCIAL

9/11/2025 15:09:53
'endor Name...........
Date Bank Check

0D SQUAD LLC
9/16/2025 RED
‘OD SQUAD LLC

23546

UBURBAN LABORATORIES,
9/16/2025 GREN 45996
{UBURBAN LABORATORIES,

'HE EAGLE UNIFORM CO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65269
'HE EAGLE UNIFORM CO

'HE TORO COMPANY - NSN
9/16/2025 RED 23547
'HE TORO COMPANY - NSN

HIRD MILLENNIUM
9/16/2025 GREN
HIRD MILLENNIUM

45997

HORNCREEK MATERIAL
9/16/2025 GREN 45998
HORNCREEK MATERIAL

RAVELERS
9/16/2025 BLUE 65270
RAVELERS

DOS CAR WASH
9/16/2025 BLUE
DOS

65271
CAR WASH

NIFIRST CORPORATION
9/16/2025 BLUE 65272
9/16/2025 BLUE 65272
NIFIRST CORPORATION

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R~-V08.19 PAGE 7
.. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099
03657 NO
AERATION SERVICE 6,800.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
03657 6,800.00 ** Vendor Total
I 02706 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC. NO
COLIFORM 527.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
I 02706 527.75 ** Vendor Total
03118 NO
UNIFORMS 30.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
03118 30.00 ** Vendor Total
01417 NO
SEPTEMBER 2025 842.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
01417 842.00 ** Vendor Total
02876 NO
UTILITY BILL RENDERING 774.58 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
02876 774.58 ** Vendor Total
03058 NO
BACKFILL 1,196.51 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
03058 1,196.51 ** Vendor Total
03001 NO
CLAIM F50U1645, F6X2504 2,385.33 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
03001 2,385.33 ** Vendor Total
02535 NO
AUGUST 2025 82.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
02535 82.00 ** Vendor Total
02873 NO
MATS 174.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
MATS 206.30 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
02873 381.23 ** Vendor Total
NISTAR HOLDINGS, LLC .03661 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65273 RETURN OF ESCROW 3,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
NISTAR HOLDINGS, LLC .03661 3,000.00 ** Vendor Total
S GAS 03214 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65274 CYLINDER RENT 229.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
9/16/2025 BLUE 65274 CYLINDER RENT 67.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
03214 297.00 ** Vendor Total

S GAS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

Invoice

GA5004425

36732-3

412385941

33359

27422

000666000

INV-000008

1651151178
1651151181

09052025

482474
482475



.CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8
‘endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
'ILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER NO
9/16/2025 RED 23548 104-3800-00-01 1,051.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
‘ILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540 1,051.00 ** Vendor Total
AREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65275 SUPPLIES 385.14 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5985922-0
9/16/2025 BLUE 65275 SUPPLIES 97.96 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5992320-0
AREHOUSE DIRECT, INC 03632 483.10 ** Vendor Total
ILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 WILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC. NO
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 5/29/25 473.70 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 676816
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 5/29/25 281.29 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 676816
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 6/12/25 509.04 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 678274A
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 7/3/25 (1) 883.60 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6806198
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 7/3/25 626.63 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 680619B
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 7/31/25 (1) 1,339.66 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 683776D
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 7/31/25 (2) 811.42 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 683776D
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 8/14/25 1,657.97 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 685472
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 8/28/25 (1) 847.26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 687168E
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 8/28/25 (2) 998.18 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 687168E
9/16/2025 RED 23549 DELIVERY 9/4/25 1,025.31 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 688035A
ILKENS FOODSERVICE, INC 02945 9,454.06 ** Vendor Total
EROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 NO
9/16/2025 BLUE 65276 COPIERS 637.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - IN6060560

EROX BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 03603 637.80 ** Vendor Total



i\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

9/11/2025 15:09:53 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
'endor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
‘eport Totals: 557,326.07
'ENDORS PRINTED: 74

‘ECORDS PROCESSED: 135



Village of Glenwood Payroll Summary
Check Date: 09/05/2025

Village Pay Employer Tax Total
Administrative 15,691.46 1,15262 | $ 16,844.08
Public Works 10,955.75 79058 ($ 11,746.33
Police Department 96,451.03 7,0124519% 103,463.48
Fire Department 19,192.65 143056 |$% 20,623.21
Senior Center 321.40 24591 % 345.99
Elected Positions 995.18 76121 $ 1,071.30
Sewer & Water 20,346.38 146822 (% 21,814.60
Total Village 163,953.85 11,955.14 | $ 175,908.99
Glenwoodie Golf 45,103.77 3,375.03|$ 48,478.80
Total Payroll $209,057.62 $15,330.17f $ 224,387.79
Reimbursable ($1,261.76) $ (1,261.76)
Grand Total $207,795.86 $15,330.17 $223,126.03




ORDINANCE # 2025 -13

AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD CODE OF
ORDINANCES AND ESTABLISHING
THE “ABANDONED PROPERTY ACQUISITION PROGRAM” (APAP)

WHEREAS, The Village of Glenwood is a Home Rule unit pursuant
to the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970, and thereby may
promulgate rules for the benefit of its citizens; and,

WHEREAS, it is incumbent upon the Village Board to update its
Code of Ordinances from time to time to comport with changes in
technology, the law, and to ensure the Village’s ability to operate in an
efficient and economically practical manner; and,

WHEREAS, a primary goal of the Mayor and Village Board is to
eliminate blighted, abandoned, tax delinquent, vacant, unmaintained
dangerous properties from the Village in order to enhance
neighborhoods, promote economic and civic growth and to guard the
general health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Glenwood; and,

WHEREAS, the Village commonly receives inquiries from
developers and other parties interested in acquiring ownership of
abandoned properties in order to rehabilitate and redevelop the
properties; However, the Village is often unable to assist in such efforts
as the Village does not own the property and the Village does not have
the surplus funds to finance the legal expense of acquiring the property;
and,

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois Compiled Statutes sets forth legal
methods by which abandoned, blighted and tax delinquent properties
may be acquired by the Village; and,



WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Board find that it is in the best
interest of the Citizens of Glenwood to have in effect a program that
would allow an interested person to post an escrow with the Village for
the purpose of funding the acquisition of an abandoned, blighted or tax
delinquent property by the Village with the goal of conveying said
property to that person for rehabilitation and redevelopment:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Village Board of
the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois, that:
SECTION 1:

Chapter 22 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Glenwood is hereby
amended with the addition of Chapter 22, Article XX, Section 22-1200, entitled
Abandoned Property Acquisition Program,” which shall read as follows:

“ARTICLE XX -

Sec. 22-1200. Established. There is hereby established the Village of Glenwood
“Abandoned Property Acquisition Program” (hereinafter referred to as “4PAP”).

Sec. 22-1201. Purpose. The purpose of APAP is to provide the Village with a
method to eliminate blighted properties from the community; to restore blighted
properties to a useful state; to generate employment opportunities; to generate utility and
other revenues for the Village; to return delinquent properties to the tax rolls; and to
generally enhance the appearance, security, safety and home values in the community and
to promote the general health, safety and welfare of the Citizens of Glenwood.

Sec. 22-1202. Applicability. This Ordinance shall applicable to any property
which is vacant and/or abandoned according to the Village of Glenwood Vacant
Property Ordinance or State of lllinois Complied Statutes; or vacant and
encumbered by numerous years of delinquent property taxes or water balance; or is

vacant and has been unmaintained for an extended period thus resulting in it

(38



becoming encumbered by Village liens; and, for which the Illinois Compiled Statutes
provide a legal method of the Village prosecuting an action to acquire ownership of
the subject property.

Sec. 22-1203. Authorization. The Village of Glenwood Building
Commissioner is hereby authorized to enter into a “Property Acquisition and
Escrow Agreement” (as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto) for a property that
meets the applicability qualifications as set forthinSec.____ above with a
Developer who has: made application to acquire a property under said program
guidelines; has presented a satisfactory preliminary plan for the rehabilitation and
intended use of said property; has posted the escrow as required within the
application; and has demonstrated the financial ability to complete the
rehabilitation in accordance with Village Code within six months of acquiring the
deed to the subject property.

Sec. 22-1204. Escrow and Agreement terms.

a) The Developer/Applicant is hereby permitted to post and the Building
Commissioner is hereby authorized to receive escrow funds from the
Developer/Applicant, which shall be held in escrow by the Village in its
general corporate account for the purpose of paying for expenses related
to the acquisition of the Subject Property; If said expenses exceed said
escrow balance, Developer shall pay same to Village upon demand.

b) Escrows shall be posted in the amount of $10,000 (or as otherwise may be
determined in the Village’s sole discretion). Escrows shall be held for the
benefit of both parties and for the purpose of securing and making
payments incurred by the Village for acquisition expenses associated with
the Subject Property. The Village is authorized to make payments from
said escrow fund without further notice to Developer as acquisition
expense invoices come due. Such expenses shall include but are not
limited to: legal fees; filing fees; title insurance or search related fees;
and, consultant fees.



c)

d)

The Village shall have no liability towards the Developer and the
Developer shall waive any and all claims against the Village for the denial
of the Village’s prosecution of a civil action to acquire title. The Village
shall be under no legal obligation to continue to attempt to acquire title to
the subject property once the Village's legal attempt to acquire is denied
or if Developer ceases to fund the escrow account after demand by the
Village. The Village shall determine in is sole discretion the legal method
to be used to attempt to acquire title.

In the event the Village is successful in acquiring title to the Subject
Property the Village shall notify Developer. Developer shall then have
seven days to advise the Village in writing that he is ready to close on the
purchase of the Subject Property. Should developer advise the Village
that he wishes to close, the Village shall draft a Purchase and Sale
Agreement to be executed by the parties and the parties shall proceed to
closing within 30 days or as otherwise may be agreed. Should Developer
fail to advise the Village of his intentions within seven days of the
Village’s notice, this agreement shall immediately terminate, and the
Village shall be under no further obligation to Developer.

The Village’s sole obligation to Developer at closing is to issue a Quit-
Claim deed to Developer transferring to him/her the Village's interest in
the subject property. The Village makes no representations, warranties
or guarantees relative to the deed or chain of title or title exceptions or
delinquent taxes relating to the Subject Property. The Village shall incur
no expenses in the closing. The cost of closing shall all be borne solely by
Developer, including costs customarily considered “sellers costs”. The
Village will NOT provide title insurance, survey or a tax proration or
proration of any kind. The Village will not be required to clear title
exceptions. Developer will be responsible for scheduling and obtaining
Village Building Department inspections and Occupancy Certificate. The
sale of the Subject Property to Developer is in an “as is” and “where is”
condition.

Final sale price to Developer shall be determined by agreement of the
parties after acquisition of the Deed by the Village and same shall be
reflected in the Purchase & Sale Agreement executed by the parties.
Factors to be considered in determining the sales price shall include but
are not limited to: expenses incurred by the Village, revenue unrealized



by the Village caused by the abandonment of the Subject Property, and
condition of the Subject Property as compared to market value of similar
properties in the vicinity.

Sec. 22-1205. Application. The Application attached hereto as Exhibit A is
incorporated herein as though specifically set forth and its terms and conditions are
in full force and effect upon the adoption and approval of this Ordinance.

SECTION 2. The above recitals are incorporated herein as though specifically
set forth.

SECTION 3. In the event of conflict between this Ordinance and any provision
of any other Ordinances or Resolution the provisions of this Ordinance shall be and the
same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage,

approval, and publication as provided by law.

PASSED and ADOPTED this day of , 2025.
AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
APPROVED:
Mayor o

Attest:

Village Clerk



Abandoned Property Acquisition Program

Please send completed application and cscrow payment to:
Village of Glenwood Attn: APAP. T Assclborn Way. Glenwood. Hlinois 60425

Please make checks/money orders payable wo: Village of Glenw ood

Basic Information:

Applicant Name:

Company/Organization (if applicable):

Mailing Address:
Address, City, State. Zip Cede

Phone Number: -

Email:

Prospective Property:

Which property are you interested in purchasing?

Address:

PIN:

Project Costs:

Please indicate how much you would be willing to pay for the property.

»  Purchase Offer:

Please indicate the time you expect witl be required to complete the project and the estunated repair price.

*  Duration of Project: S

+  Estimated Repair Price:

Proposed Use:

Please check all that apply:

[CJGreen Space [Structure Rehabilitation Osite Development (Fence. driveway. deck. garage. etc...)

lintend to: OReside in the property once owned.  ORent property once owned.  OSell property once owned.

OOther (Please describe): o




Applicant History:

Does the applicant have an ownership interest in any real property within the Village of Glenwood?

Oves ONo

If yes, please list property parcel information below.

Address:.

PIN:

If Yes, please list the address of each additional piece of real property below that the applicant has an ownership interest in
within the Village of Glenwood, and indicate whether that property is owned by you as an Individual, or as a member,
partner, principal of an LLC, Corporation, Partnership or other entity. [f needed, please attach additional pages.

Are there any open code violations or delinquent taxes or water bills on any of the properties you currently own or have an

ownership interest in?
Oves [ONo Ifyes, please explain below.

Please note: Application will be rejected for delinquent taxes or water bills, or open code violations without an
adequate explanation.

Signature Line:

The applicant certifies to the truth of the matters contained in this application and agrees to provide any other documents
upon request. The applicant further certifies they have read and understand the APAP Agreement.

Signature Date

Print name



Narrative

Please describe your intended use for the subject property in as much detail as possible. including the dollar amount you

intend to invest in the redevelopment of the property




The following information is being provided to ensure that you fully understand your obligations
under Village of Glenwood Abandoned Property Acquisition Program (APAP). The APAP
guidelines will be enforced and we ask that you read this information carefully.

1. By participating in the APAP program, you are guaranteeing the Village that you
have the financial funds available to complete the rehabilitation of the property and meet
compliance with Village Codes. Based on Building Department data for the APAP
program, the typical residential rehabilitation project costs between

$50,000 - $90,000 depending on the condition of the property.

2. When you signed your APAP agreement, you paid the $10,000 escrow fee for legal
costs associated with securing title to the property. At that time, you were also asked to
show a minimum proof of funds in the amount of $50,000. Your signature on this document
attests to your financial verification that those funds will be available to rehabilitate the
property when you receive the deed. You will be required again, prior to closing, to show
proof of these funds. Your failure to provide proof of these funds will result in a cancellation
of your agreement with the Village and forfeiture of the $10,000 legal escrow fee that you
initially posted.

3. The Village will secure title and take ownership of the property during the APAP
process. Prior to conveying the property to you and scheduling a closing, the Building
Department will inspect the property to determine the estimated cost of the property
rehabilitation. You will be required to post an amount equal to 10% of that estimate with
the Building Department to secure the completion of the project. The construction escrow
deposit will be returned to you when the project is complete, has passed inspection, and
the property is in compliance with Village code. Failure to post the construction escrow
will result in no closing being scheduled and cancellation of the APAP agreement.

4. There are many aspects of the property rehabilitation that you can perform yourself.
You CANNOT perform electric, HVAC, plumbing or roofing projects yourself. Those must
be performed by a licensed electrician, HVAC, plumber or roofer. If you do not use
licensed professionals for those projects, you will not get an occupancy certificate and will
forfeit your construction escrow deposit.



YOU MUST MEET THE FOLLOWING TIME FRAMES TO MAINTAIN COMPLIANCE UNDER
APAP. IF YOU FAIL TO COMPLY WITH THESE TIME FRAMES, THE VILLAGE WILL TAKE
ACTION TO RECLAIM OWNERSHIP OF THE APAP PROPERTY:

Within one week (7 calendar days) from the date of closing, you must complete outside
clean-up of the property to remove weeds and any debris and secure the exterior of the property
in compliance with Village code;

You must meet with the Building Department within 15 days of closing on the purchase of
the property for review of the scope of work;

You must apply for building permits within 30 days of closing;
You must complete the full scope of work for rehabilitation/construction within six months

of closing.

| hereby agree and acknowledge thatlunderstand the above rules and agree to comply
with all APAP program guidelines and time frames.

Applicant Date

Forthe Village of Glenwood:

Name/Position Date



Village of Glenwood
Abandoned Property Acquisition Program

PROPERTY ACQUISITION AND ESCROW AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Village of Glenwood is a Home Rule Unit of government pursuant to
the State of Illinois Constitution of 1970 and, thereby may promulgate any rule or regulation
for the benefit of its citizens; and,

WHEREAS, is the legal owner of record of the real
estate located at , Glenwood, IL 60425,
(hereinafter “Subject Property”) PIN# said property which is

vacant and abandoned according to the Village of Glenwood Vacant Property Ordinance; or,
vacant and encumbered by numerous years of delinquent property taxes or water balance;
orisvacant and has been unmaintained for an extended period thus resulting in it becoming
encumbered by Village liens; and, whereas, the Subject Property has become a blight upon
the neighborhood and Village; and, whereby all practical attempts to locate and contact the
record owner have been futile; and,

WHEREAS, (Developer’s name)
of (address) has advised
the Village that he/she desires to acquire title to the Subject Property for the purpose of
rehabilitating and redeveloping the subject property, and has presented a preliminary plan
for said rehabilitation; or other reasons (specify) and,

WHEREAS, such acquisition and rehabilitation would: eliminate the current blight
being caused by the subject property, restore it to a useful purpose; generate employment
opportunities; generate multiple revenues for the Village; return the subject property to the
active property tax rolls; and, generally enhance the appearance, security and home values
within the neighborhood of the Subject Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Village is interested in Developer’s proposal and recognizes that the
State of Illinois Compiled Statutes sets forth legal methods by which the Village may acquire
title to the subject property, including but not limited to: lien foreclosure, delinquent
property tax purchases and abandoned property prosecution; and,

WHEREAS, the Village is willing and able to initiate one of the above legal actions to
acquire title to the subject property, but only on the assurance that the expenses associated
in doing same are advanced by Developer; and,



WHEREAS, Developer is agreeable to advancing funds to be held in escrow by the
Village for the purposes of paying for the acquisition expenses; and that said funds shall be
used to pay for said acquisition expenses as they occur; and, if said expenses exceed said
escrow balance, Developer shall pay same to Village in advance.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Board believe that it is in the best interest of the
Village to enter into a Property Acquisition and Escrow Agreement with Developer in order
to eliminate the aforementioned blighted condition of the Subject property and to promote
the general health and welfare of the Citizens of Glenwood and to allow the legal process to
commence:

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1.

2.

That the above recitals are incorporated herein as though specifically set forth;

That Developer hereby advises the Village of his/her intention to have the Village
acquire the Deed to the abandoned property located at
, Glenwood, IL and Developer makes this application for the
purpose of purchasing the Subject Property from the Village if and when the
Village acquires said Deed.

Developer agrees to advance funds to be held in escrow by the Village for the
purpose of paying for expenses related to the acquisition of the Subject Property;
the Parties agree that any escrow balance remaining after acquisition shall be
applied to the purchase price of the subject property, or if said expenses exceed
said escrow balance, Developer shall pay same to Village upon demand.

Developer hereby agrees to tender to the Village of Glenwood the sum of $10,000
(or as otherwise may be determined in the Villages’ sole discretion) to be held in
escrow for the benefit of both parties and for the purpose of securing and making
payments incurred by the Village for acquisition expenses associated with the
Subject Property. Developer hereby authorizes the Village to make payments
fromsaid escrow fund without further notice to Developer as acquisition expense
invoices come due. Such expenses shall include but are not limited to: legal fees;
filing fees; title insurance or search related fees; and, consultant fees.

Developer acknowledges and agrees that the Village can only acquire title and
Deed to the Subject Property by prosecuting certain provisions of the State of
Illinois Compiled Statutes, and that the Village does not control the ultimate
outcome of such prosecution. In other words, a court or other governmental
agency presiding over the Village’s attempted acquisition of said Subject Property
could deny the Village attempt to acquire such title and deed. In that event, the
Village could not acquire title and deed and therefore, the Village would be unable
to convey title and deed to Developer.



6. Developer understands the inherent legal risk in the process as set forth in
paragraph 5 above, and for the good and valuable consideration set forth in this
agreement, Developer generally releases, holds harmless, indemnifies and will
defend the Village from any and all claims, actions, causes of action, responsibility
or liability for any action or debt arising out of this agreement and the Village’s
attempt to acquire title and deed to the subject property through a statutory
process. Developer especially releases the Village from any and all claims for a
refund of the money placed in escrow as set forth in this agreement other than
that set forth in paragraph 3 above. Developer understands and agrees that the
escrow fund deposited is NON-Refundable to the extent said funds have been
expended or expenses have been incurred that have not yet been paid.

7. The parties hereto further agree that the Village is under no legal obligation to
continue to attempt to acquire title to the subject property once the Village's legal
attempt to acquire is denied or if Developer ceases to fund the escrow account
after demand by the Village. The Village shall determine in its sole discretion the
legal method to be used to attempt to acquire title.

8. In the event the Village is successful in acquiring title to the Subject Property the
Village shall notify Developer. Developer shall then have seven days to advise the
Village in writing that he is ready to close on the purchase of the Subject Property.
Should developer advise the Village that he wishes to close, the Village shall draft
a Purchase and Sale Agreement to be executed by the parties and the parties shall
proceed to closing within 30 days or as otherwise may be agreed. Should
Developer fail to advise the Village of his intentions within seven days of the
Village's notice, this agreement shall immediately terminate, and the Village shall
be under no further obligation to Developer.

9. The Village's sole obligation to Developer at closing is to issue a Quit-Claim deed
to Developer transferring to him/her the Village's interest in the subject property.
The Village makes no representations, warranties or guarantees relative to the
deed or chain of title or title exceptions or delinquent taxes relating to the Subject
Property. The Village shall incur no expenses in the closing. The cost of closing
shall all be borne solely by Developer, including costs customarily considered
“sellers costs”. The Village will NOT provide title insurance, survey or a tax
proration or proration of any kind. The Village will not be required to clear title
exceptions. Developer will be responsible for scheduling and obtaining Village
Building Department inspections and Occupancy Certificate. The sale of the
Subject Property to Developer is in an “as is” and “where is” condition.



10. Final sale price to Developer shall be the Developer’s escrow after acquisition of
the Deed by the Village and same shall be reflected in the Purchase & Sale
Agreement executed by the parties. Factors to be considered in determining the
sales price shall include but are not limited to: expenses incurred by the Village,
revenue unrealized by the Village caused by the abandonment of the Subject
Property, and condition of the Subject Property as compared to market value of
similar properties in the vicinity.

AGREED AS OF THIS DAY OF , 20

For Developer:

Signature

Printed name & title

For Village of Glenwood:

Signature

Printed name & title



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ONE ASSELBORN WAY - GLENWOOD, ILLINOIS 60425

708.753.2400
708.753.2406 Fax

OSLAD GRANT PROGRAM
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-013
OF AUTHORIZATION




OSLAD Grant Progr?m . Form OS/DOC-3
Resolution of Authorization

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name: Village of Glenwood
Project Title: Glenwood - Arquilla Park Redevelopment Project

The Village of Glenwood (Sponsor) hereby certifies and acknowledges that it has the
sufficient funds necessary (includes cash and value of donated land) to complete the pending OSLAD project within the
timeframes specified herein for project execution, and that failure to adhere to the specified project timeframe or failure to
proceed with the project because of insufficient funds or change in local recreation priorities is sufficient cause for project
grant termination which will also result in the ineligibility of the local project sponsor for subsequent [tlinois IDNR outdoor
recreation grant assistance consideration in the next two (2) consecutive grant cycles following project termination.

Acquisition and Development Projects

It is understood that the project must be completed within the timeframe established. The OSLAD
timeframe is two years as is specified in the project agreement. The Billing Certification Statement must
be submitted within 45 days of the grant expiration date and the last reimbursement request must be
submitted within one year of the grant expiration date. Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor
forfeiting all project reimbursements and relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The Village of Glenwood (Sponsor) further acknowledges and certifies that it will comply with all
terms, conditions and regulations of 1) the Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) program (17 IL Adm.
Code 3025); 2) the Illinois Grant Funds Recovery Act (30 ILCS 705); 3) the federal Uniform Relocation Assistance & Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) and/or the Iliinois Displaced Persons Relocation Act (310 ILCS 40 et.
seq.), as applicable; 4) the Hlinois Human Rights Act (775 ILCS 5/1-101 et.seq.); 5) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
(P.L. 83-352); 6) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (P.L. 94-135); 7) the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1988, (P.L. 100-
259); and 8) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (PL 101-336); and will maintain the project area in an attractive and
safe condition, keep the facilities open to the general public during reasonable hours consistent with the type of facility, cease
any farming operations, and obtain from the Hlinois DNR written approval for any change or conversion of approved outdoor
recreation use of the project site prior to initiating such change or conversion; and for property acquired with OSLAD
assistance, agree to place a covenant restriction on the project property deed at the time of recording that stipulates the property
must be used, in perpetuity, for public outdoor recreation purposes in accordance with the OSLAD programs and cannot be sold
or exchanged, in whole or part, to another party without approval from the Illinois DNR, and that development at the site will
commence within 3 years.

BE IT FURTHER PROVIDED that the Village of Glenwood (Sponsor) certifies to the best of its
knowledge that the information provided within the attached application is true and correct.

This Resolution of Authorization has been duly discussed and adopted by the Village of Glenwood (Sponsor)
onthe 16th  day of September (month), 2025 (year)

Mayor Toleda Hart
Name (printed / typed)

Attested by:

Signature

Date:




QUOTE

Midwest Public Safety C/O US Bank N.A,
TFM P.O. Box 860573

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55486-0573
United States

2178550082
midwestpublicsafetygroup.org

Estimate Number: 161511794
Glenwood Fire Department Estimate Date: June 8, 2025

Kevin Welsh . -
605 East Glenwood Lansing Rd Valid Until: July 8, 2025
Glenwood, 60425 Grand Total {USD): $3,148.00

United States

708=753-2440
kwelshjr@villageofglenwood.com

Products Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

SU172AQASDXX 1 $2,345.00 $2,345.00
S510 - Intel Core Ultra S 125U Processor +

Thunderbolt 4 x 1, 15.6 + Windows Hello Webcam,

Microsoft Windows 11 Pro x64 with 16GB RAM +

TAA, 256GB PCle SSD (Main storage, user

swappable), Sunlight Readable (Full HD LCD +

Touchscreen + Stylus), US KBD + US Power Cord,

Membrane Backlit KBD, WIFI + BT, Battery x 1,

Without any extra option, 3 Year Limited Warran

5433GA890102 1 $706.00 $706.00
S$510 - Havis, PKG-DS-GTC-1401-3, Vehicle Dock

with port replication, with Tri Pass-through, with

screen support (ex. vehicle adapter)

GAD2X8 1 $97.00 $97.00
GETAC:Getac 120W 11-16V, 22-32V DC Vehicle
adapter (Bare Wire), 3 year warranty

5433GA890102 0 $653.00 $0.00
S510 - Havis, PKG-DS-GTC-1401-3, Vehicle Dock

with port replication, with Tri Pass-through, with

screen support (ex. vehicle adapter)

Grand Total (USD): $3,148.00



Midwest Public Safety

Notes / Terms
Midwest Public Safety
2665 Harryland Rd.
Decatur, |L 62521

www.midwestpublicsafetygroup.org
217-855-0082

QUOTE

Midwest Public Safety

C/O US Bank N.A.

TFM P.O. Box 860573

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55486-0573
United States

2178550082
midwestpublicsafetygroup.org

To place an order from this quote, please complete and sign below, then forward this quote with your order instructions.

Accepted by:

Printed Name and Title:

Email address for Invoices to be sent:

Accepted Date:

Powered by 8f wave



Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

CDW‘G L Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

KEVIN WELSH,

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If

ou are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access
the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for
processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

I e e
QUOTE # | QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # ' GRAND TOTAL
PPHC812 9/3/2025 PANASONIC 3087514 $41,670.00

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CcDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

10 4453120 $700.00 $7,000.00

Mfg. Part#: CF-SVCLTUCNF5Y
Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA
Contract: MARKET

10 5858228 $802.73 $8,027.30
Mfg. Part#: HA-55LVD2
Contract: MARKET
10 2090640 $147.42 $1,474.20
Mfg. Part#: CF-LNDDC120
UNSPSC: 39121006
Contract: MARKET
10 7896010 $2,516.85 $25,168.50
Mfg. Part#: FZ-55)2601BM
Contract: MARKET
SUBTOTAL $41,670.00
SHIPPING $0.00
SALES TAX $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $41,670.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO DELIVER TO



Billing Address:

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ACCTS PAYABLE

1 ASSELBORN WAY

GLENWOOD, IL 60425-1400

Phone: (708) 753-2400

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

Need Help?

. My Account

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions

m Sales Contact Info
‘ Sam Raes | (877) 465-3134 |

- Support

Shipping Address:

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

KEVIN WELSH

1 ASSELBORN WAY

GLENWOOD, IL 60425-1400

Phone: (708) 753-2400

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

Please remit payments to:
CDW Government
75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

. Call 800.800.4239

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

For more information, contact a CDW account manager.

© 2025 CDWeG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

Page 2 of 2



* mrun w National Fitness Campaign LP
For all questions regarding this quote, contact: info@nfchg.com

NATIONAL FITNESS
CAMPAIGN

Created Date 8/28/2025
BUEE:S COLR] Expiration Date 9/16/2025
Quote Number 00001933
Bill To Name Village of Glenwood, IL
Bill To One Asselborn Way

Glenwood, IL 60425

Fitness Court® Studio Add-On 1.00 $35,000.00
|
NFC State Sponsor Grant BCBS of lllinois Healthy Cities Grant 1.00 | -$60,000.00
Tax % 0.0000%
Grand Total $145,000.00
Terms

1. AUTHORIZATION:

Purchaser to reference quote number on approved Purchase Order or contract.

2. PAYMENT TERMS

Purchaser will pay Seller 100% of the Purchase Price upon shipment of the Fitness Court®. Purchaser is responsible for payment of shipping
costs, including packing, insurance and freight. These payment terms will apply unless other approved payment terms have been agreed to by
both parties. Overdue Invoices will be subject to 2% interest charge per month.

3. TAX EXEMPTION

This quoted total is based upon Purchaser's tax-exempt status, for which verifying documentation must be provided to the Seller. If the
Purchaser is not tax-exempt, sales tax will be applied before Purchase Price is considered final or binding. Final invoice will be adjusted if the
actual tax rate is different from what is listed on this quote.

4. STANDARD WARRANTY AND TERMS

NFC standard warranty and terms apply. See nationalfitnesscampaign.com/warranty for details.

5. PURCHASER OBLIGATIONS / TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Purchaser acknowledges upon receipt of the Fitness Court® that they are responsible for the following items concerning the purchase of the
Fitness Court® which includes Design, Activation, and Campaign Resources:

® Purchaser is responsible for providing storage of the Fitness Court© with insured protection, including liability, theft, or damage.

* A safe and environmentally controlled storage environment is required to store the tile adhesive. Store tile adhesive at temperatures
between 50°F (10°C) and 100°F (38°C).

* NFC is not responsible for damage after receipt of goods by the Purchaser.

® Purchaser is responsible for (under a separate agreement) providing installation of the concrete slab footing, applicable ADA Access,
Pour In Place or Tile Flooring installation, and Fitness Court® installation per the NFC Installation Manual, adhesive manufacturers
recommendations, and local safety, permitting, building, and planning code requirements.

* Assembly Completion Certificate submission to NFC is required within 15 days of Fitness Court® Installation.

¢ A safe and environmentally controlled storage environment is required to store digital print graphics.

* NFC shall not be responsible for work performed by others.

® Purchaser to provide all on-site maintenance, safety, and security.

® Purchaser shall not allow any use of Fitness Court® until all Graphics are installed.

® Purchaser understands that the use of exercise equipment incurs risks that are voluntarily entered into. Terms of Use of the Fitness
Court® by the public located at the purchaser's site shall be governed by the Purchaser in addition to the NFC minimum guidelines.

® Purchaser must maintain graphics and posted safety rules and regulations.

® Purchaser shall be responsible for site selection and all inherent risks associated with the choice of site selection, including risk to the
general public.

® Purchaser acknowledges that all sponsors providing funding for the Fitness Court® shall not be held hable for any risk associated with
the installation of or use of the Fitness Court®.

® Purchaser acknowledges that all product defects shall be covered by the contract manufacturer of the Fitness Court© and all defects
related to the installation of the Fitness Court©® shall be covered by the installer hired by the purchaser.

¢ Purchaser accepts risks and requirements as outlined in the approved Grant Funding Application as applicable.

° If the Purchaser is not the legal Land Owner, then they are required to ensure that the Land Owner is aware of and willing to abide by
all Obligations / Terms and Conditions. Otherwise, they shall be responsible for these obligations, including Terms of Use. The same
obligations and liabilities shall exist if the Fitness Court®, which includes Design, Activation, and Campaign Resources, is sold,
acquired, assumed, transferred, or gifted to another party. The new party must be aware of and willing to abide by all Obligations /
Terms and Conditions herein or they will retain responsibility.

Registered Office: PO Box 2367, San Francisco, CA, 94126, USA.



* estum n National Fitness Campaign LP
For all questions regarding this quote, contact: info@nfchq.com

NATIONAL FITNESS
CAMPAIGN

Created Date 8/28/2025
FITNESS COURT Expiration Date 9/16/2025
Quote Number 00001933

Bill To Name Village of Glenwood, IL
Q U OT E Bill To One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425
us

6. LIMITS OF LIABILITY

NFC's total liability under this Agreement to Purchaser, its contractors, subcontractors, affiliates, partners, officers, directs, shareholders and
employees (hereinafter “Affiliates”), for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses, expenses or claim expenses (including attorney's fees)
arising out of this agreement from any cause or causes except for NFC's intentional acts, is limited to the amount of money paid by Purchaser
to NFC under this Agreement. Such causes include, but are not limited to, NFC's negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, or breach of
warranty.

7. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

All designs, intellectual properties, and related Campaign Services pertaining to the Fitness Court© belong solely to the National Fitness
Campaign. All construction data, materials, or documents specifically prepared or assembled by NFC may be used by the Purchaser to aid in
the storage, installation, and maintenance of the Fitness Court© only.

8. CHANGE ORDERS:

Any changes in scope of work or Terms and Conditions shall be agreed upon in writing by both parties.

9. PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Purchaser acknowledges and accepts upon receipt of Fitness Court® all terms and conditions as described above, including Payment Terms,
Terms of Tax Exempt Status, NFC Standard Warranty & Terms, Warranty Disclaimers, Purchaser Obligations, Limits of Liability, Ownership of
Documents, and Change Orders.

Registered Office: PO Box 2367, San Francisco, CA 94126, USA



Village of Glenwood
Department of Police

Derek Peddycord
Chief of Police

Glenwood Police Department

SEP 16 2025 Board Report

PREVIOUS MONTH ACTIVITY: During the month of Aug 2025, the Glenwood PD
responded to 737 calls for service. The majority of those calls were for the following

Traffic stops
Assist FD
Alarm calls
Speak to officer

SIGNIFICANT INCDIENTS:

03 Sep 2025 approximately 8pm Carjacking occurred outside of Bevdas liquor on
Halsted; no persons injured/investigation is ongoing.

SSERT .No activations

SMART No activations

SSMCTF 1 activation for an incident in another jurisdiction
AUGUST ARRESTS:

04 Aug 25  26-year-old of Dolton was arrested and charged with speeding and driving
while license suspended in the area of Main and State St.

08 Aug 25  20-year-old of Gary IN, was arrested and charged with felony criminal
damage to property at a private residence, domestic related.

12 Aug 25 19-year-old of Chicago Heights, was arrested and charged with driving
without a license, failure to yield, and no proof of insurance after being involved in a
traffic accident at Glenwood Dyer and Cottage Grove Ave.

13 Aug 25  19-year-old of Markham, was arrested and charged with driving while
registration suspended for mandatory insurance, possession of cannabis, possession of
a controlled substance in the area of Main and N Main St.

15 Aug 25  32-year-old of Chicago Heights, was arrested and charged with
trespassing and retail theft in the area of Holbrook and Halsted St.

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



L ENWOO

N Village of Glenwood
W \"" Department of Police

POLICE

Derek Peddycord

Chief of Police
Ofc Farley received training in “Advanced Roadside Impairment Detection” for DUI
enforcement.

MISCELLANEOUS:

= National Night Out Against Crime was held on Aug 5" and was a successful
community event.

= GPD attended the Estates back to school picnic.

» GPD and Brookwood School District 167 conducted “Lockdown Dirills” for all
schools in Glenwood.

= The GPD has partnered with the Cook County Sheriff's Departments “Treatment
Response Team” co-responder virtual assistance program. Our Officers can
provide immediate access to a mental health professional 24/7 for anyone in
mental distress. These clinicians provide crisis intervention, counseling and
emergency care coordination for individuals and their loved ones that are
experiencing mental distress during a service call.

Thank you!

Devek Peddycord
Chief Peddycord
11 Sep 2025

(708) 753-2420 Department One Asselborn Way
(708) 753-2405 Fax Glenwood, Illinois 60425



GLENWOOD FIRE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
AUGUST 2025

Response Statistics

During the month of August, the Fire Department responded to two hundred, eleven (211) emergency
calls. EMS incidents accounted for 56% of our call volume while the remaining 44% were fire response
and service calls. Most of our calis during the month were routine in nature.

The one hundred, eighteen (118) EMS calls yielded one hundred, fourteen (114) patient contacts. Of
those, 73% of the patients were transported by ambulance to the hospital. Fifty-seven (57) of our patient
transports (68%) required Advanced Life Support (ALS) care during the month.

Incident Type

35

y
b\

57

= Fire  ® EMS: ALS Transport = EMS: BLS Transport  ® EMS: Refusal =

Our average response time for all calls (from dispatch to arrival) was five minutes and thirty-nine seconds
(0:05:39). This time continues to be impacted by ongoing road construction through town. Our average
turnout time (from dispatch to enroute) was one minute, seventeen seconds (0:01:17). The shorter time
it takes for our personnel to get out the door, the better the potential outcome of the emergency. Finally,
our average time on scene for all incidents was twenty minutes and seven seconds (20:07). Time on scene
is often out of our control as the nature of the incident dictates the time it takes for us to mitigate. The
significance of these benchmarks highlights not only quick and efficient response and mitigation of the
emergency, but also the ability to get back in service in a timely manner.

Inspection Services
We conducted a total of two-hundred, eleven (211) scheduled inspections during August:
e 30 Rental Inspections (28 original inspections, 2 follow-ups)
e 19 Point-of-Sale Inspections (14 original inspections, 5 follow-ups)
e 37 Permit Inspections
e 3 Pool Inspections
e 1 in-Home Business Inspection
76 Fire Inspections (72 original inspections, 4 follow-ups)
45 Health Inspections (43 original inspections, 2 follow-ups)

Sixty-two (62} notices were posted during the month for property maintenance violations. Twenty-five
(25) properties were added to our weekly grass cut list this month after failing to comply with the
ordinance. Finally, forty-two (42) notices led to a citation to Local Ordinance Court for failure to comply.

1
FD Monthly Report — August 2025



Fire/EMS Training

Firefighter training topics for August included firefighting foam deployment, trench rescue awareness,
handling natural gas emergencies, positive pressure ventilation, and aerial ladder operations. EMS
training focused on endotracheal intubation and initial care for cardiac emergencies.

On Monday, August 11%, we hosted a training session with UCAN (University of Chicago Aeromedical
Network). After a brief classroom presentation by UCAN, we conducted a mock incident, and the UCAN
helicopter landed near Halsted Street and Arquilla Drive. One of our firefighters volunteered to be the
patient who was packaged up and loaded into the helicopter.

Fire Prevention / Special Events

in addition to our monthly blood pressure checks at the Blakey Center, August was a busy month for us.
As seen above, we conducted an abundance of fire/life safety inspections during the month. These
inspections are done at least once per year at all commercial properties in town. Each crew was assigned
three-to-four inspections per shift throughout the month to catch up prior to starting our busy months
for special events, which ramp up during the fall and early winter. The fire/life safety inspections give us
a chance to familiarize ourselves with buildings in town, gaining critical pre-planning knowledge in case of
emergency. They also allow us to ensure that business owners proactively follow safety protocols to
reduce the risks of injury to employees and patrons alike.

We brought out the Bubble Machine to two events during August: National Night Out on Tuesday, August
5t and the Estates Homeowners Picnic on Saturday, August 16™. As always, kids were able to enjoy
playing in the bubbles and interacting with our firefighters.

On Saturday, August 23", and again on Saturday, August 30", we provided an ambulance for EMS standby
coverage at the Glenwood Cougars Football home games. The crews rotated throughout the day and
handled emergency calls, as needed, responding from the park.

Finally, we began putting plans into motion for our upcoming Open House which will take place on
Saturday, October 11", from 11:00 AM — 3:00 PM at Fire Station 21, 534 N Roberts Drive. As always, we
continue to work on improving our operations and offering additional services to the community as time
and staffing allows.

Respectfully submitted,

P

Kevin Welsh, Jr.
Fire Chief

FD Monthly Report — August 2025



GLENWOOD FIRE DEPARTMENT
OPEN HOUSE

SATURDAY,
OCTOBER 11TH

FIRE ARQUILLA
STATION 21 & ROBERTS

11AM-3PM

SPECIAL EVENTS:

COFFEE & CONVERSATION WITH MAYOR TOLEDA HART
FROM 9:00 AMTO 12:00 PM

LIVE VEHICLE EXTRICATION DEMONSTRATION @ 1:00 PM
UCAN HELICOPTER LANDING @ 2:00 PM

ALL DAY EVENTS:
FIRE SAFETY EXHIBITS
BASIC FIRST AID/CPR TRAINING STATION
TOUCH-A-TRUCK

JENCARE SENIOR MEDICAL CENTER: FREE HEALTH RESOURCE
INFORMATION

FREE HOTDOGS AND REFRESHMENTS
WHILE SUPPLIES LAST!



v
GLENWOOD PW SEPTEMBER 2025 REPORT

Public Works received a wide variety of calls to go along with our regularly scheduled tasks. Below is a breakdown of
those requests.

STREETS

D construction continues to work on the bridge. Eastbound traffic will be closed from
187" and main, starting September 16", for around 4 weeks allowing D construction to finish the
project. PW has installed 5 more welcome to Glenwood signs throughout the village. PW continues to
clean and maintain all entrance areas into the village.

GARBAGE

Public Works continued to identify and remove rubbish/litter from main throughways, parks
and other village owned properties. PW continues to police for litter in the plaza on Halsted and the
field behind Aldi. Parks are now in focus and policing for litter will be a weekly assignment. Football has
begun and PW will continue to keep Hickory clean before and after each game.

Forestry

Public Works continue to trim park way trees and remove dead and damaged trees
throughout the village. PW is focusing on any resident complaints pertaining to tree work. The stumps
will be removed later in the season. Branch pickup continues till October. With the holiday on Monday
Sept.1 branch pickup will begin on Sept. 8 & 15. The last month of branch pick up is October. The leaf
bag program will run throughout the month of November.
Water System Maintenance

Public Works had 1 watermain break. Lead and Copper testing is complete; the results
have been sent to the IEPA for compliance.

Sewer Maintenance

Public Works responded to 0 homes for possible sewer backups. PW continues to stay proactive

with preventative maintenance with the villages sewer system. Vactor work has been completed and is
back in service.

Equipment

Public Works continues maintenance on our fleet. Soon we will be focusing on our Fall/Winter Equipment.



GLENWOOD PW SEPTEMBER 2025 REPORT

Parks and Village Buildings

Public Works continue to clean up parks and village buildings. Pan-O is nearing completion of

the Arquilla Park Leavy. Grass has been planted and is already starting to grow. Football has started and
PW will continue to stripe the field and maintain it throughout the football season.

Employee Numbers

Public Works employment numbers are 10 employees. We are currently reviewing applications
for 1 new hire.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Joe Benoit



Glenwoodie Golf Operations: Operational

Report

Executive Summary

This report provides an overview of the operational performance of Glenwoodie Golt Course tor the
Month of July focusing on a three-year trend analysis

We hosted 17 Outings and 6 Banquets in July.

Financial Performance

3-Year June Revenue Trend

July 2022

Rounds 3924
Golf Ops  $145,442.00
F&B $ 72,267.00
Total $217,709.00
Observations:

+  Revenues were up 19% over our 3 year average

Jul-23

3248
$144,871.00
$ 55,632.00
$200,503.00

Jul-24

4115
$188,334.00
$102,924.00
$291,258.00

3yr Avg

3762.3333333!

$159,549.00
$ 76,941.00
$ 236,490.00

Jul-25 Diff 3 Yr Avg

3820 58 2%
$ 194,953.00 $35,404.00  18%
$ 86,931.00 $ 9,990.00 18%
$281,884.00 $45,394.00 19%

*  Revenue was good in July with more revenue per round than previous years.. .this is a
good sign that rate increases are working,

Ist Quarter 2025 Next Page



Glenwoodie Golf Club

Operatlon Revenue Recap 5/1/2025-7/31/25

May June July YTD FY26

Green Fees 89,321 127,742 137,583 354,645
Carts 30,589 36,069 31,869 98,527
Range 9,856 12,180 10,845 32,880
Season Pass 4,095 1,200 - 5,295

Simulator - - - -
Membership Dues 259 - - 259
Subtotal Golf Fees 134,119 177,191 180,297 491,607
Alcoholic Beverages 27,579 40,161 37.236 104,977
Non-Alcoholic Beverages 2,942 5,254 5,576 13,773
Subtotal Beverages 30,521 45,415 42,813 118,749
Outing Food - 23,394 22,008 45,402
Banquet Food 5,850 - 2,376 8,226
Food 5,839 5,652 6,014 17,506
Snacks 801 922 748 2,472
Subtotal Food 12,491 29,968 31,147 73,606
Merchandise 10,956 15,225 14,651 40,832
Service Charge 16,180 15,275 12,385 43,840
Other 463 890 592 1,945
Grand Yotal $ 204,730 $§ 283965 S 281,884 $ 770579
Golf Rounds 2,821 3,615 3,820 10,256

Simulator Rounds - - - -
Cart Qty 2,273 2,698 2,436 7,407
Bev Cart Purchases $ 8261 $ 16175 $ 9,771 S 34,207



Glenwoodie Golf Club

Operation Revenue Recap 5/1/2025-7/31/25

VS FY25 VS FY25 VS FY25 VS FY25
May june July YTD FY26

Green Fees 3,27% 26,979 17,574 47,828
Carts 1,088 1,996 {13,534) {10,450)

Range 1,697 2,518 1,987 6,202
Season Pass 1,184 (2,933) {2,595) (4,344)

Simulator . . )

Membership Dues 159 {100) . 59

Subtotal Golf Fees 7,403 28,460 3,432 39,295
Alcoholic Beverages 549 {1,924) (8,719} (10,094)
Non-Alcohofic Beverages (575} 377 16 (183)
Subtotal Beverages (27) (1,547) (8,703) {10,276)

OQuting Food - 17,703 3,263 20,966
Banquet Food 5,850 - (6,821} (970)
food {591) {95) {670) (1,355)
Snacks (a4) {200) (168) {413)

Subtotal Food 5,215 17,409 {4,396) 18,228

Merchandise 402 4,640 3,181 8,222

Service Charge 12,721 4,290 (2,663} 14,348
Other 102 {84) (227) (210)

Grand Total $ 25815 $§ 53,167 S (9,375) S 69,607
Golf Rounds (257) 256 {295) {296)

Simulator Rounds - - - -

Cart Qty {30) 115 {913} (828)
Bev Cart Purchases $ (1,871 $ 2311 S (731) S {290)

Observations:

Glenawoodic Revenue Fiscal Y'TD is up $69607 over Y'1D 25



FREDA WHISENTON-COMER, MPA

801 Palm Drive &= Glenwood, IL 60425 &» fredacomer@comcast.net @» 708-702-0199

| am currently retired but submitting my resume to display my work history.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Respected and dedicated financial aid professional with over 30 years of experience, which includes 15 years
as director, in the field of financial aid in universities in the Midwest. Extensive leadership and management
experience with in-depth knowledge of regulations governing federal and state financial aid programs.
Excellent problem-solving skills with a proven ability to see the “big picture” and quickly isolate areas for
improvement. Highly analytical thinking with demonstrated talent for identifying, scrutinizing, improving and
streamlining complex work processes. Experience working with diverse populations and committed to
ensuring high quality customer service.

MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS

= Implemented reconciliation procedures to address a major direct loan crisis. Reduced the university’s
liability from $2.5 million to below $20,000.00 within 18 months.

= Hired a Debt Management Coordinator and reduced the university’s student loan default rate from 5.3% to
2.7% within 2 years.

= Collaborated with the Information Technology Staff (ITS) to automate financial aid recalculation, student
budgeting, packaging and satisfactory academic progress.

= Utilized technology to re-engineer and streamline the file review and verification process.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RETIRED APRIL 2023 - PRESENT

As a retiree | am seeking part-time employment utilizing my great interpersonal and customer service skills. 1am
professional and friendly with a passion for helping others and building positive relationships.

Purdue University Northwest, Hammond, Indiana March 2013 - April 2023
Financial Aid Office
Assistant Director of Systems and Processing, Senior Associate Director, Interim Executive Director

e Leader in the implementation of the single instance of Banner (ERP) for the unification of Purdue University

North Central and Purdue University Calumet.

Oversee all operations of the office

Developed student budgets and packaging formulas

Manage daily processing of data exchange with the Department of Education.

Coordinate and maintain current and historical data and update all recruitment and institutional

scholarships in Banner.

e Administer accounting requirements associated with all scholarship funds.

e Administer all aspects of Federal Direct Loans, Federal Pell Grant, Federal SEOG, and Federal Work-Study
programs including reconciliation.



FREDA WHISENTON-COMER, MPA

801 Palm Drive &~ Glenwood, IL 60425 &~ fredacomer@comcast.net & 708-702-0199

e Analyze processes to improve efficiency.

e Supervise, coordinate and monitor work progress of employees.

e Developed and implemented post verification procedures, provide training and guidance on verification
e Award mid-term transfer and second term new admits.

e Review over awards and process award adjustments.

Governors State University, University Park, lllinois September 1998 — March 2013
Financial Aid Office
Director

e Coordinated and managed all aspects of Federal, State and Institutional financial aid programs.

e Directed and coordinated the delivery of student financial aid and maintained student financial aid records.

e Administered over $54 million in federal, state and institutional financial assistance.

e Researched, interpreted, developed and implemented regulatory changes.

e Directed, trained, supervised and evaluated the financial aid office staff.

e Prepared and submitted the Federal Fiscal Operations Report (FISAP) and the State of lllinois Board of
Higher Education (IBHE) reports annually.

e Managed and coordinated the Financial Aid Office response to program reviews, and internal and external
audits.

e Chaired the Scholarship and Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP) Appeals Committees.

e Team lead for the Financial Aid Office in the process and workflow development as well as the
implementation of Datatel-Colleague (ERP).

e Worked closely with the Comptroller and Business Office to ensure accurate drawdown of federal funds
and timely exchange of information and awards.

e Analyzed student accounts and resolve discrepancies.

e Received, reviewed, and provided resolutions to student problems and or complaints.

University of lllinois-Chicago, Chicago, Illinois October 1991 - August 1998
Financial Aid Office
Associate Director

¢ Managed day to day operations of the Document Control Center and the Student Loan area.

e Supervised a staff of 15 to 20 employees; coordinated, assigned and monitored the progress of work flow.
e Developed office procedures and provided training to all employees.

e Developed specifications and enhancements of data processing systems and programs.

e Assisted the Director in organizational planning and administrative functions.



FREDA WHISENTON-COMER, MPA

801 Palm Drive &= Glenwood, IL 60425 &» fredacomer@comcast.net & 708-702-0199

Assistant Director July 1987 - September 1991

e Reconciled major scholarship and grant funded accounts.

e Responsible for billing the lllinois Student Assistance Commission (ISAC) for various tuition assistance
programs — including MAP, IVG, ING, MIA-POW. Developed (with system analyst) billing programs for all
programs.

e Responsible for the manual processing and disbursement of aid funds to student accounts and managed
the refund process.

e Supervised account technician, clerks and college work-student students; coordinated, assigned and
monitored work progress.

Financial Aid Counselor March 1986 - June 1987

e Managed Federal Work-Study Program — including maintenance and monitoring of funds.

e Verified large volumes of student financial aid files according to federal regulations.

e Counseled students and their families about financial aid awards and the financial aid process.

e Conducted financial aid workshops for prospective and current students and the campus department.
e Financial aid representative for College of Medicine students at the UIC Peoria site campus.

EDUCATION

Governors State University, University Park, lllinois
Masters of Public Administration

Northern lllinois University, DeKalb, lllinois
Bachelor of Science in Education

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Software - Microsoft Suite

ERP Systems — Ellucian (Banner), Datatel (Colleague}, Jenzabar (CX), Sigma Systems Inc. (SAMS)
United States Department of Education Systems - COD, R2T4, EDExpress, NSLDS



	9.16.2025  RegularBoard Meeting Agenda
	Agenda and Packef September 12 2025 (002)



